From: I
To: Perth Registry Email Account

Subject: Affidavit, and Application- Migration Act.
Date: Tuesday, 3 December 2024 11:55:06 AM
Attachments: 03122024115132.pdf

03122024115147.pdf

|Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and

know the content is safe |




From: ]
To: Perth Registry Email Account; Query Account
Subject: Application

Date: Tuesday, 17 December 2024 9:37:34 AM

|Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and

know the content is safe.|

The application, of last week has not been reciepted, the reason for none filing ?

Your biased as to matters where S.R.L are concenred, if the basis is unstated as to non filing
clearly I remain at a disadvanatge.

The human rights complaint reamins unreplied to.



From: I
To: Perth Registry Email Account

Subject: aTT DUTY REGISTAR .-V home affairs
Date: Friday, 8 November 2024 3:14:44 PM

|Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and

know the content is safe.|

— , the duty registrar is sough as to engage as to what you have propossed as to be want
)

my application
Your not a lawyer, and should not speak for thecourt as to the applications
The duty registrar's involvement is seen as progressive potientially

The issue is the the commonwealth detained me, recently under an unstated power,a power

that does not on balance exist .

Namely the immigration act , as to non completed incoming passenger card

The court's position IS NOT REFLECTED IN YOUR Ignorancwe as to one actaul powers
existinmg

you do not decide if its filed, that is the role of more senior and gifted than you

The duty registrar's position, is required .



From: I
To: Perth Registry Email Account

Subject: vs Home Affairs application.

Date: Tuesday, 3 December 2024 9:19:10 AM

Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender

and know the content is safe.

What if anything is identified as required Re un-filed application?
The uncommunicative position is held provioncial.



From: I
To: Perth Registry Email Account
Subject: biosecurity

Date: Friday, 8 November 2024 4:20:41 PM

|Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and

know the content is safe.l

which court hears biosecurity matters,?
customs matters?

immigration matters?
The cheats not stating the authority as to their actions, complicates matters

There are hicks,m in the employ of the state, you , know this



From:

To: Perth Registry Email Account
Subject: DUTY REGISTRAR ACCESS REFUSED. Att DUTY REGISTRAR,

Date: Friday, 15 November 2024 2:12:58 PM

|Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and

know the content is safe.|

The registrar is unavailable , where rather unimpressive staff , the ||| | | | Q JJ}. |

! seek to represent the court formally , none arequalified lawyers .
the refused filing of an application, in an odd manner , WHERE [JJINCORRECTLY HAS IT

that an affidavit , is required.

it is not
, there is also a human rights complaint unreciepted ,

*e_ is a third world effort./



From:

To: Perth Registry Email Account

Subject: DUTY REGISTRAR Fw: Originating application and Affidavit
Date: Wednesday, 11 December 2024 10:34:35 AM
Attachments: 10122024113220.pdf

10122024113238.pdf

|Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and

know the content is safe |

The application maybe seen as incorrect

Where efforts as to the administrative requirements as to the form via 1300 720980 needlessly
have any detains as to what is intended as to be entered , as by definition, remain refused

The court, owes that the want if any is explained to the applicant, in a timely manner. the court
has been unprofessional and exclusionary thus far.

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 at 11:33 AM

From:
To: "Perth Registry Email Account" <Perth.Registry@fedcourt.gov.au>
Subject: Originating application and Affidavit



From: I
To: Perth Registry Email Account
Subject: EXCLUSIONM AS TO FILING
Date: Tuesday, 3 December 2024 11:17:18 AM

|Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and

know the content is safe.l

The uncommunicative and precious court staff as to || ij vV Immigration OR ,S IS SOUGHT
EXPLAINED




From: I
To: Perth Registry Email Account

Subject: Explanation, as to non filing -V Minister for Immigration Orrs
Date: Wednesday, 4 December 2024 11:41:05 AM

|Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and

know the content is safe.l

There was an application, with Affidavit from this email address yestaterday
It has not been formally reciepted or filed , for no copy with a seal is with myself
The invassive act of refusing an application, is improper.



From:

To: Query Account; Perth Registry Email Account; ombudsman@ombudsman.gov.au

Subject: Fw: Affidavit, and Application- Migration Act. REFUSED FILING BY FEDERAL COURT STAFF.
Date: Friday, 6 December 2024 11:04:53 AM

Attachments: 03122024115132.pdf

03122024115147.pdf

|Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and

know the content is safe |

Find forwarded Application where Perth REGISTRARY STAFF REFUSE (BY WAY OF NON RECIEPT
) of application.

An explanation. of non filing.

Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2024 at 11:54 AM

From: [N
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
Date: Friday, 6 December 2024 11:06:34 AM

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

To: Query Account; Perth Registry Email Account

Subject: Fw: , CONTACT RE UNFILED MATTERS ATT DEPUTY REGISTRAR , ATT MARK Dreyfus , ATT duty
registrar

Date: Friday, 6 December 2024 3:10:54 PM

|Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and

know the content is safe ]

NOTE THE DECISION AS TO REFUSE BORDER SCREENING WAS A ORAL INSTRUCTION

THE D.A.F.F STAFFER AS BEST THAT CAN BE DETERMINED || STATED THE
REFUSAL, (WAIT THERE ) FOR SOME MINUTES

An F.O.I REQUEST HAS Department of agricultural, forestry and fisheries as HAVING NO
DOCUMENTS, the stated Detention was an orally voiced.

Where D.A.F.F. interfered with documents potientially

For example the officer sought , proposed to issue a infriengement notice.

The notice was mentioned as "having to be paid before you leave"

$660 odd, I have notes to the interaction/s

Where the Infreingement notice as to x ,y,z alledged has despite being sough over more than a
Month

Note I was additionally formally detained within events, by (the legality is questioned )
The court staff has been rude as to matters , most unprofessional.

The issues in the applicantion, are potientially misunderstood by the unqualified staff, the
refusal as to screen at the border type post was under the Immigration act , as best as can be
detremined.

Hence the applicantion, against a potientialy difficult as to obtain audio of the whole series of
events.

Sent: Friday, December 06, 2024 at 2:58 PM
From:
To: "Perth Registry Email Account" <Perth.Registry@fedcourt.gov.au>,
query@fedcourt.gov.au

Subject: Fw: -, CONTACT RE UNFILED MATTERS ATT DEPUTY REGISTRAR , ATT MARK
Dreyfus

NOTE I have limited access to computers , support circle accomodation etc,. I do not wish ,
agree or feel comfortable as to elodgement, i seek leave as to be excused form its use.

Sent: Friday, December 06, 2024 at 2:55 PM
From:
To: query@fedcourt.gov.au, "Perth Registry Email Account"
<Perth.Registry@fedcourt.gov.au>, ag@ag.gov.au

Subject: , CONTACT RE UNFILED MATTERS ATT DEPUTY REGISTRAR , ATT MARK
Dreyfus

coontacted the FED court Perth 6/12/24.
It is encombent on the court as to explain its position, a good faith effort was made by
myself as to maters



From:

To: Perth Registry Email Account; Query Account
Subject: Fw: , CONTACT RE UNFILED MATTERS ATT DEPUTY REGISTRAR , ATT MARK Dreyfus
Date: Friday, 6 December 2024 2:58:24 PM

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

Subject: Fw:-V Home Affairs , Application Migration act .
Date: Wednesday, 6 November 2024 9:28:24 AM
Attachments: 05112024155535.pdf

You don't often get email from _ Learn why this is important

[Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and

know the content is safe

Note , email communication with the applicant only.

Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2024 at 3:59 PM

rrom: I

To: perth.registry@fedcourt.gov.au

Subject:ﬂ V Home Affairs , Application Migration act .

Find One application pursuent to the migration act.

I reiuest a Pseudonym, Anon suffices.




From: I
To: Query Account; Perth Registry Email Account; Federal Court Crime
Subject: Human rights complaint .

Date: Thursday, 12 December 2024 2:19:43 PM

|Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and

know the content is safe.|

That the regisrtary staff Perth Federal court, limit , interfer with access as to filing of
applications, the righ to a fair trial, the right to seek and recieve information , in the manner of
One's Choosing

Where the registrary , and queries staff do not explain the basis if any of refused filing , as it
an application, is totally ignored,

partial and incompetent, is with the staff.

Where the Staff violkate the Public service code .



From:

To: Perth Registry Email Account

Subject: Human rights complaint\F, Deputy Registrar , the Federal Court/ Commonwealth of Australia Re: RE:
RE: RE: RE: ome Affairs , Application Migration act . [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 13 November 2024 12:49:19 PM

|Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and

know the content is safe ]

Human rights complaints .
Where# sought to refuse , ignore Application/s made to the court
Where she proposed a stat' Dec was required

Where it is NOT.
Where supporting documentation, is stated as NOT TO BE ATTACHED.

That* sought to interfere , in an unqualified manner, as to application/s made to the
Perth Federal Court

Where she has no authority as to not as to have the application/s brought to the attention of
the registrar , deputy or as AUTHORIZED

Where the subject matter of the Application, is rarefied

Where she has no lived experience as to the matters.

Where she presumes want , excess a to the application

Where the Migration, act , and or others was offended , in the refused screening at the border ,
The refused screening of a Lawful Citizen, is an important , mater

Where legal advice , was sought , not certain as to be had

Where I am not required as to have obtained advice , where I am aware more than most the
uncertainy of advice , availability , an the competency

Where &nbsp;(and the Deputy if they where on notice as to the Application) did not
engage respectfully and in good fiath

Where the appilcatio was not unreasonable.

Where* is essentially refusing access to the court(registrar , authorized as to read,
review , and engage as to the FORMAL application/s.

Where the Right to a fair trial is offended.

The covenant of C.P.R was and remains violated.

PART 11
Article 2

1. Each State Party to the present Covenant undertakes to respect and to ensure to all
individuals within its territory and subject to its jurisdiction the rights recognized in the present
Covenant, without distinction of any kind, such as race, colour, sex, language, religion, political
or other opinion, national or social origin, property, birth or other status.

2. Where not already provided for by existing legislative or other measures, each State Party to
the present Covenant undertakes to take the necessary steps, in accordance with its
constitutional processes and with the provisions of the present Covenant, to adopt such laws or
other measures as may be necessary to give effect to the rights recognized in the present
Covenant.

3. Each State Party to the present Covenant undertakes:

(@) To ensure that any person whose rights or freedoms as herein recognized are violated shall
have an effective remedy, notwithstanding that the violation has been committed by persons
acting in an official capacity;

(b) To ensure that any person claiming such a remedy shall have his right thereto determined
by competent judicial, administrative or legislative authorities, or by any other competent
authority provided for by the legal system of the State, and to develop the possibilities of
judicial remedy;

(c) To ensure that the competent authorities shall enforce such remedies when granted.

Article 7



No one shall be subjected to torture or to cruel, inhuman or degrading treatment or
punishment. In particular, no one shall be subjected without his free consent to medical or
scientific experimentation.

Article 14

1. All persons shall be equal before the courts and tribunals. In the determination of any
criminal charge against him, or of his rights and obligations in a suit at law, everyone shall be
entitled to a fair and public hearing by a competent, independent and impartial tribunal
established by law. The press and the public may be excluded from all or part of a trial for
reasons of morals, public order (ordre public) or national security in a democratic society, or
when the interest of the private lives of the parties so requires, or to the extent strictly
necessary in the opinion of the court in special circumstances where publicity would prejudice
the interests of justice; but any judgement rendered in a criminal case or in a suit at law shall
be made public except where the interest of juvenile persons otherwise requires or the
proceedings concern matrimonial disputes or the guardianship of children.

Article 16
Everyone shall have the right to recognition everywhere as a person before the law.
Article 17

1. No one shall be subjected to arbitrary or unlawful interference with his privacy, family, home
or correspondence, nor to unlawful attacks on his honour and reputation.

2. Everyone has the right to the protection of the law against such interference or attacks.

Article 25

Every citizen shall have the right and the opportunity, without any of the distinctions mentioned
in article 2 and without unreasonable restrictions:

(a) To take part in the conduct of public affairs, directly or through freely chosen
representatives;

(b) To vote and to be elected at genuine periodic elections which shall be by universal and equal
suffrage and shall be held by secret ballot, guaranteeing the free expression of the will of the
electors;

(c) To have access, on general terms of equality, to public service in his country.
Article 26

All persons are equal before the law and are entitled without any discrimination to the equal
protection of the law. In this respect, the law shall prohibit any discrimination and guarantee to
all persons equal and effective protection against discrimination on any ground such as race,
colour, sex, language, religion, political or other opinion, national or social origin, property, birth
or other status.

I require a formal receipt.

Sent: Friday, November 08, 2024 at 4:53 PM

From: "Perth Registry Email Account" <Perth.Registry@fedcourt.gov.au>

To: ﬁ

Subject: RE: RE: RE: mairs , Application Migration act .
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon I

I refer to the number of emails the registry has received since Tuesday.




As per my previous email, the Court can review some decisions made under the Migration
Act 1958. These include some decisions of the Minister for Immigration, Citizenship and
Multicultural Affairs, the Administrative Appeals Tribunal, and the Immigration Assessment
Authority. The Court can only review a decision in order to determine if a “jurisdictional
error’ has been made. Further information can be found on the Federal Circuit and Family

Court website: https://www.fcfcoa.gov.au/gfl

To confirm it is not for the registry to research and inform you of what type of application
to bring to the court, rather provide administrative support.

As discussed you are encouraged to get legal assistance, you should consult a lawyer.
Information about seeking legal advice can also be found on the Court’s website

The Self Representation Service (which is free of charge) may also be able to assist you. To
make an appointment please call (08) 9261 6389 or email
fedcourtservice@legalaid.wa.gov.au

Kind regards

----- Original Message

rrom: Y N

Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 1:30 PM

To: Perth Registry Email Account <Perth.Registry@fedcourt.gov.au>

Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE: V Home Affairs , Application Migration act .
[SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Where do matters stand .
I rwquire the application filed or explained as to what is proposed as to be in want

Stomewalling by unqualified staffers is opposed.

> Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2024 at 11:48 pm

> From: "Perth Registry Email Account" <Perth.Registry@fedcourt.gov.au>

> To:

> SubJec!: !! !! !!I _ ! Home !!alrs , Application Migration act .
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

>

> Thank you for your email.

> This is an automated response to advise that your email has been received by the Perth
Registry of the Federal Court of Australia and general federal law registry of the Federal
Circuit Court of Australia.

>

> Our contact hours are between 8:30am and 5pm.

>

> If your email relates to family law please call the Family Court on 08 9224 8222

>

> If your email relates to a general enquiry about Court practices and procedures you will
receive a response within 2 business days of receipt. Otherwise, your email will be
forwarded to the appropriate area for attention.

>

> If your enquiry is urgent, please call the registry directly during office hours on (08) 9268
7100.

>

> More information on Registry services can be found at:

https:// fod : / jcusInaricipy= ices.

>

>



From: I
To: Perth Registry Email Account

Subject: ingorant , staffer
Date: Friday, 15 November 2024 2:08:01 PM

|Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and

know the content is safe.l

the lady on the switch to federal court hung up where i stated the call was not to be recorded ,
The dUTY REGISTRAR ,, THE LADY IS DULL,



From: I
To: Query Account; Perth Registry Email Account; ag@ag.gov.au

Subject: , CONTACT RE UNFILED MATTERS ATT DEPUTY REGISTRAR , ATT MARK Dreyfus
Date: Friday, 6 December 2024 2:55:54 PM

|Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and

know the content is safe.l

_coontacted the FED court Perth 6/12/24.
t is encombent on the court as to explain its position, a good faith effort was made by myself

as to maters



From: I
To: Perth Registry Email Account

Subject: Originating application and Affidavit

Date: Wednesday, 11 December 2024 9:14:50 AM
Attachments: 10122024113220.pdf

10122024113238.pdf

Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender

and know the content is safe.

I require only enails as to documents.
Whilst the staff do not have my confidence I remain within my rights as to pursue matters without your delays

and ignoring position.



From: I
To: Perth Registry Email Account

Subject: Originating application and Affidavit
Date: Tuesday, 10 December 2024 11:33:58 AM
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
Subject: Perth ignored application
Date: Thursday, 12 December 2024 8:09:18 AM

Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and know the content is safe.

An application was made this week , from.this email address.
It is the habit of staff as not to state what they propose precludes filing.

It is a simplier matter to do so.
Given the court is not unreasonably sought to dvide on actions of the Commonwealth as to overreach .

I require a minimum standard of care.
Queries are no great help.



To: Perth Registry Fmail Account
Subject: Re: ATT rEGISTRAR RE: - V Home Affairs , Application Migration act . [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 7 November 2024 4:32:01 PM

[Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and

know the content is safe

The court's position as to filing the application, is required in written form

The commonwealth acted improperly as to a decsion, to detain a lawfull citizen

That and any act the court the court sees fit to rule on are a matter for the court, notF.
That application, should it be seen as to be non complinant , is to have such (alloedged)_
shortcomiongs identified.

Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2024 at 4:24 PM

From: "Perth Registry Email Account" <Perth.Registry@fedcourt.gov.au>

To:

Sub]e!: !! ﬂU !ome !!alrs . !pp||cation Migration act . [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon

It is unclear from the application sent through, what type of application you are wanting to
bring to the court and which Act.

To confirm the Court can review some decisions made under the Migration Act 1958. These
include some decisions of the Minister for Immigration, Citizenship and Multicultural Affairs,
the Administrative Appeals Tribunal, and the Immigration Assessment Authority. The Court
can only review a decision in order to determine if a ‘jurisdictional error’ has been made.
Further information can be found on the Federal Circuit and Family Court website:
Migration: Overview | Federal Circuit and Family Court of Australia

You are encouraged to get legal advice, free legal advice is available from the Self
Representation Service (brochure attached) who may be able to assist you with your

inquiry.

Kind regards

Court and Tribunal Services

Federal Court of Australia | Federal Circuit and Family Court of Australia
1 Victoria Ave, Perth WA 6000

#: 1300 720 980 | “Z: Perth.Registry@fedcourt.gov.au
www.fedcourt.gov.au | www.fcfcoa.gov.au



We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of all the lands and waters we live, walk, and work on
each day. We honour and pay our respects to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander cultures, and to
their Elders past and present.

g3 Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: I I
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 4:00 PM

To: Perth Registry Email Account <Perth.Registry@fedcourt.gov.au>
Subject:ﬁ V Home Affairs , Application Migration act .

You don't often get email from_. Learn why this is important

|Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.|

Find One application pursuent to the migration act.

I request a Pseudonym, Anon suffices.



From:

To: Perth Registry Email Account

Subject: Re: RE: Affidavit, and Application- Migration Act. REFUSED FILING BY FEDERAL COURT STAFF.
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Friday, 6 December 2024 9:31:01 PM

Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and know the content is safe.

advice was sought but refused amd delayed do not suggest anything but mandatory your embarressing the court

> Sent: Friday, December 06, 2024 at 9:09 am

> From: "Perth Registry Email Account" <Perth.Registry@fedcourt.gov.au>

>To:

> Subject: RE: Affidavit, and Application- Migration Act. REFUSED FILING BY FEDERAL COURT
STAFF. [SEC=OFFICIAL]

>

> OFFICIAL

>

>

> [ refer to the attached documents sent in to the Perth registry.

>

> There are a few amendments required before they can be sent to the duty registrar for attention. These
include:

>

>

> 1. There is an Federal Court of Australia affidavit in support of an Federal Circuit and Family Court
(FCFCOA) application, I have attached a blank FCFCOA affidavit for ease of reference to be completed.
> 2. The affidavit sent through is blank i.e. there is no information on page two and no annexure as supporting
information if that was meant to be provided.

>
> Further information including the application forms can be found on the FCFCOA website: Migration law |
Federal Circuit and Family Court of Australia<https://www.fcfcoa.gov.au/migration-law>

>

> Please make these amendments and your application will then be referred through to the duty registrar.

>

> You are encouraged to get legal advice the Self Representation Service (which is free of charge) may be able
to assist you. To make an appointment please call (08) 9261 6389 or email
fedcourtservice@legalaid.wa.gov.au<mailto:fedcourtservice@legalaid.wa.gov.au>

>

> Kind regards

>

>

>

> Court and Tribunal Services

> Federal Court of Australia | Federal Circuit and Family Court of Australia

> 1 Victoria Ave, Perth WA 6000

>":1300 720 980 | «: Perth.Registry@fedcourt.gov.au

> www.fedcourt.gov.au<http://www.fedcourt.gov.au/> | www.fcfcoa.gov.au<http://www.fcfcoa.gov.au/>

>

> We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of all the lands and waters we live, walk, and work on each day.
We honour and pay our respects to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander cultures, and to their Elders past and
present.

>

> P Please consider the environment before printing this email

>

> From:

> Sent: Friday, December 6, 2024 11:06 AM



> To: Query Account <Query.Account@fedcourt.gov.au>; Perth Registry Email Account
<Perth.Registry@fedcourt.gov.au>; ombudsman@ombudsman.gov.au

> Subject: Fw: Affidavit, and Application- Migration Act. REFUSED FILING BY FEDERAL COURT
STAFF.

>

> Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and know the content is safe.

> Find forwarded Application where Perth REGISTRARY STAFF REFUSE (BY WAY OF NON RECIEPT )
of application.

>

> An explanation. of non filing.

>

> Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2024 at 11:54 AM

> From:

> To: "Perth Registry Email Account"
<Perth.Registry@fedcourt.gov.au<mailto:Perth.Registry@fedcourt.gov.au>>

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

Date: Friday, 6 December 2024 9:29:30 PM

Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and know the content is safe.

I made agenuine effort to be ignored by you and your staff ,thats cheap.

Do not use my name in emails.

I asked days ago weeks ago and your brazen disrcourtesy was evident.

I have limited access to computers and j.p hence week day effort made a opposed to friday p.m
Shamefull.

If I att deputy regiatrar that whom I seek.

I want nothing to do with you for i am embarressed to be associated with you

I have sought advice .

You forget whom works for the public good.
I note the heal dragging effort.

Shamefull madam.

Your encouraged to do better..

Your job is to reasonable care not seen ms .

> Sent: Friday, December 06, 2024 at 9:09 am

> From: "Perth Registry Email Account”" <Perth.Registry@fedcourt.gov.au>

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
Federal Circuit and Family Court of Australia<https: fcfcoa au/migration-law>

>

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

>"1300 720 980 | *: Perth.Registry@fedcourt.gov.au

> www.fedcourt.gov.au<http:/www.fedcourt.gov.au/> | www.fcfcoa.gov.au<http:/www.fcfcoa.gov.au/>

>

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
Subject: Re: RE: aTT DUTY REGISTAR .-v home affairs
Date: Sunday, 10 November 2024 1:20:32 PM

[Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and

know the content is safe

Is a stat dec required ! attached to an application?
I read not.

Sent: Friday, November 08, 2024 at 3:14 PM

From: "Perth Registry Email Account" <Perth.Registry@fedcourt.gov.au>

Subject: RE: aTT DUTY REGISTAR . V home affairs

Thank you for your email.

This is an automated response to advise that your email has been received by the Perth Registry
of the Federal Court of Australia and general federal law registry of the Federal Circuit Court of
Australia.

Our contact hours are between 8:30am and 5pm.
If your email relates to family law please call the Family Court on 08 9224 8222

If your email relates to a general enquiry about Court practices and procedures you will receive a
response within 2 business days of receipt. Otherwise, your email will be forwarded to the
appropriate area for attention.

If your enquiry is urgent, please call the registry directly during office hours on (08) 9268 7100.

More information on Registry services can be found at:
hitps://www.fedcourt.gov.au/services/registry-services.



To: Perth Registry Fmail Account
Subject: Re: RE: ATT rEGISTRAR RE:- V Home Affairs , Application Migration act . [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 8 November 2024 2:35:27 PM

[Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and

know the content is safe

(08) 9268 7100.is not connected

Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2024 at 4:32 PM

From: "Perth Registry Email Account" <Perth.Registry@fedcourt.gov.au>

To:

Submome Affairs , Application Migration act .
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thank you for your email.

This is an automated response to advise that your email has been received by the Perth Registry
Rf the II:ederaI Court of Australia and general federal law registry of the Federal Circuit Court of
ustralia.

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
Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE: RE: - V Home Affairs , Application Migration act . [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Saturday, 9 November 2024 10:28:54 AM

[Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and

know the content is safe

I confirm it is not your unqualified role as to refuse in an unspecifiied manner applications,
Hick I can get in court, prior to it I find it and you offensive and shrill. refer the matter to the
duty registrar as per directed

Sent: Friday, November 08, 2024 at 4:53 PM

From: "Perth Registry Email Account" <Perth.Registry@fedcourt.gov.au>

To:

Subject: RE: RE: RE: RE: V Home Affairs , Application Migration act .
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
Authority. The Court can only review a decision in order to determine if a ‘jurisdictional
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

----- Original Message-----

crom: ] N

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
> To: m m
> Subject: - . - ome Affairs , Application Migration act .



[SEC=O0OFFICIAL]

>

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
https://www.fedcourt.gov.au/services/registry-services.

>

>



To: Perth Registry Email Account
Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE: RE: - V Home Affairs , Application Migration act . [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Saturday, 9 November 2024 10:32:01 AM

[Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and

know the content is safe

do not use my name in emails , your staLKING ADMIN IS STATED AS AN ISSUE,. CEASE AND
DESIST CONTACT MADAM . YOUR IGNORANT AND UNCAREING AS TO THE 14 DAYS AS TO
DELAYS OF ONLY POSSIBLE ADVICE

MIND YOUR OWN BUSINESS

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
Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE: - V Home Affairs , Application Migration act . [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 8 November 2024 1:30:24 PM

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

> Subject: RE: RE: RE: V Home Affairs , Application Migration act . [SEC=OFFICIAL]

>

> Thank you for your email.

> This is an automated response to advise that your email has been received by the Perth Registry of the Federal
Court of Australia and general federal law registry of the Federal Circuit Court of Australia.

>

> Our contact hours are between 8:30am and Spm.

>

> If your email relates to family law please call the Family Court on 08 9224 8222

>

> If your email relates to a general enquiry about Court practices and procedures you will receive a response
within 2 business days of receipt. Otherwise, your email will be forwarded to the appropriate area for attention.
>

> If your enquiry is urgent, please call the registry directly during office hours on (08) 9268 7100.

>

> More information on Registry services can be found at: https://www.fedcourt.gov.au/services/registry-
services.

>

>



From:

To: Perth Registry Email Account
Subject: Re: RE: RE: - V Home Affairs , Application Migration act . [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 8 November 2024 6:48:02 AM

Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and know the content is safe.

I require the application filed or expanded on as to what issues exist in the opinion of the legally unawares
- Et Al - I note and staffers generally have been unkind and disrecptfull.

> Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2024 at 9:21 am

> From: "Perth Registry Email Account" <Perth.Registry@fedcourt.gov.au>

> To:

> Subject: RE: RE: V Home Affairs , Application Migration act . [SEC=OFFICIAL]

>

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

>

>



To: Perth Reqistry Email Account
Subject: Re: RE: V Home Affairs , Application Migration act . [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 7 November 2024 1:04:28 PM

You don't often get email from _ Learn why this is important

[Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and

know the content is safe

The issue is described as to where the Commonwealth acted unlawfully , where the
Commonwealth has no powers as to refuse (and detain) an Australian Citizen , lawfully in
Australia.

The matter is for the courts, Federal Magistrates court I am lead to believe.

Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2024 at 4:24 PM

From: "Perth Registry Email Account” <Perth.Registry@fedcourt.gov.au>

To: **

Subject: RE: V Home Affairs , Application Migration act . [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon _

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

%&: 1300 720 980 | “Z: Perth.Registry@fedcourt.gov.au
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

3 Please consider the environment before printing this email

rrom: [N
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

[Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless
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
Date: Thursday, 7 November 2024 1:24:11 PM

[Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and

know the content is safe

Your not limiting my rights in supposing the application, is incorrect.

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

Good afternoon NN

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
can only review a decision in order to determine if a “jurisdictional error’ has been made.
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

#: 1300 720 980 | “5: Perth.Registry@fedcourt.gov.au
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

rrom: N
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 4:00 PM

To: Perth Registry Email Account <Perth.Registry@fedcourt.gov.au>
Subject:ﬂ V Home Affairs , Application Migration act .

You don't often get email frou_. Learn why this is important

|Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless

you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Find One application pursuent to the migration act.

I request a Pseudonym, Anon suffices.



To: Perth Reqistry Email Account
Subject: Re: RE: V Home Affairs , Application Migration act . [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 7 November 2024 4:21:36 PM

[Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and

know the content is safe

Migration act s58

s (1) Different classes of people.

Where there is no provision, as occured as to detain an Australian Citizen re I.P card matters.
The decsion, to detain myself is a matter for the court.

Where the detention was not One where the power/s as to detain / refuse screening where
stated.

The power/s are unstated, against the possible explANATION, THAT NO SUCH POWER/S EXIST
The court's attentiion as to Commonweallth having decided to detain a lawfull citizen, to but
not limited to the legality of the detention/ refused intake/ screening entry.

MIGRATION ACT 1958 - SECT 506

Regulations about passenger cards

(1) Regulations under paragraph 504(1)(c) may provide for the giving of different
information about different classes of people.

(2) The regulations are to provide for the giving of information, in the form of answers to
questions on a form, to be known as a passenger card, by non - citizens travelling to Australia,
other than non - citizens exempted by the regulations.

(3) The questions for a non - citizen required by subsection (2) may include, but are not
limited to, questions about any or all of the following:

(a) the non - citizen's health;

(b) any criminal convictions in Australia or a foreign country of the non - citizen;
(c) the purpose of the new arrival's going to Australia;

(d) any unpaid debts to the Commonwealth of the non - citizen;

(e) any removal or deportation from, or refusal of admission into, Australia or a foreign
country of the non - citizen.

AustLII: Copyright Policy | Disclaimers | Privacy Policy | Feedback

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

#®: 1300 720 980 | “Z: Perth.Registry@fedcourt.gov.au

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
Date: Thursday, 7 November 2024 1:15:22 PM

You don't often get email from _ Learn why this is important

[Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and

know the content is safe

10, TO 14 DAYS WAIT as to advice , (IF AVAILABLE).

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

From: [N W
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

ICaution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless

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
Date: Thursday, 7 November 2024 12:58:31 PM

You don't often get email from _ Learn why this is important

[Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and

know the content is safe

DO NOT use my name in emails.

The decision was related to the court's position as to the refused entry into Australia

lawful citizen,

The Commonwealth refused screening of a Australian Passport holder and Australian Citizen.
The act was unlawful

The limits as to advice are considerable, the Commonwealth are a part of this limitations.
The application, stands.

The decision, NOT to screen and physically refusing access past technically the border , was of
some duration

It had no basis in law as to have occurred.

The error/want of the Commonwealth staff/ers is a matter for the courts.

Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2024 at 4:24 PM

From: "Perth Registry Email Account" <Perth.Registry@fedcourt.gov.au>

To:

Sub]e!: !! ﬂ U Home !!alrs 5 !pp||cation Migration act . [SEC=OFFICIAL]

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
Subject: Reciept of complaint

Date: Friday, 15 November 2024 1:09:03 PM

|Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and

know the content is safe.l

I require a formal reciept of the Human Rights complaint of [Jij ;Duty Regsitrar, Federal
Court.



From: I
To: Perth Registry Email Account; ombudsman@ombudsman.gov.au; Query Account
Subject: Refused application ATT Registrar,Duty registrar

Date: Wednesday, 4 December 2024 7:54:56 AM

Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender

and know the content is safe.

Perth Federal court , legally unqualified staff refuse improperly and illegally as to engage in a Migration

Application made to the Federal court.
NO explanation as to their reasoning (or personal positions to decline ) .Staff are are interferring with legal

matters as to sought recourse.



From: I
To: Perth Registry Email Account

Subject: refused filing

Date: Monday, 16 December 2024 12:07:57 PM

|Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and

know the content is safe.l

What is the issues , indentified as to where FED court will not file the latest application?
No documentation is had as to th eapplication, as in in effect its ignored , its most improper.



From:

To: Perth Registry Email Account
Subject: ,Home affiairs.

Date: Thursday, 2 January 2025 4:51:37 PM

Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender

and know the content is safe.

What is the issue/s purported to impeed filing originating application ?



To: Perth Reqgistry Email Account
Subject: V Home Affairs , Application Migration act .
Date: Tuesday, 5 November 2024 4:01:16 PM

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
V Home Affairs and Multicultural Affairs,others.

Subject:
Date: Friday, 29 November 2024 12:31:12 PM
Attachments: 29112024113509.pdf

[Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and

know the content is safe.|






